TO: Whom it May Concern

FROM: Ryan Hobbs
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. (TDS)

DATE: February 15, 2017

SUBJECT: ARR Invoices for Special Events

In response to a public information request from TDS, Austin Resource Recovery (ARR) produced copies
of customer invoices for waste management planning and services for City sponsored, City co-sponsored
and City department sponsored events during the time period December 1, 2010 — December 19, 2016.
Copies of these invoices, including a summary spreadsheet, are attached to this memo.

A review of these invoices reveal ARR either directly provided or arranged for a contractor to provide the
following types of services at the particular events:

e large vehicles and operators for collecting solid waste and recyclable materials;

e Various types of receptacles for solid waste and recyclable materials ranging from large

rolloff containers, steel dumpsters, plastic carts and “X-frame” pop-up containers;

e  Pickup trucks and utility vehicles;

e Portable restrooms; and

e Onsite personnel ranging from supervisors to laborers

Further review of these invoices also reveal a practice of crediting service charges, leaving customers with
a balance due of zero dollars. More specifically, nearly 70% of the service charges billed by ARR to special
events during the specified time period were credited by the department.

Alarmed by this observation, TDS reached out to management representatives at ARR seeking clarification
about the information provided to TDS and answers about whether ARR has been providing a range of
services to special events at no charge to the event organizer. As of the date of this memo, ARR has not
provided answers to TDS’ questions about the invoices and services described on them.

TDS is unaware of any directive from City Council for ARR to directly provide or arrange for a contractor
to provide any services to special events, and certainly not the level of services described on the attached
invoices. Furthermore, TDS is unaware of any directive from City Council for ARR to provide services to
special events at no charge.
















































































































































